


As a result of our joint agency review of these reports EPA recommends that no further action(s)
(NFA) be taken at this time. However, if additional information is found in the future indicating that'
contamination above regulatory levels remains at any of above listed sites EPA will assist the NNEPA in
addressing those issues.

Please call Walt Guggenheimer of my staff at 415-972-3377 if you have questions or need more
information regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

Steven €. Linder, P.E., Manager

Underground Storage Tanks Program Office
Enclosure

cc: Henry Haven, Navajo Nation EPA
Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HPD



